

**ALAMEDA COUNTY  
JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL  
MEETING MINUTES 4/21/2022, 11:30-1:00 p.m.**

Microsoft Teams meeting

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

**Or call in (audio only)**

[+1 415-915-3950](tel:+14159153950),[780812885#](tel:+1415915780812885) United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID: 780 812 885#

JJCC Members Present:

Marcus Dawal, Interim Chief Probation Officer  
Brenda Gomez, BOS District 2  
Michelle Love, SSA-CWS  
Alphonso Mance, Public Defender

Charles (Casey) Nice, Sheriff  
Kelvin Potts, Community Representative  
Jason Toro, La Familia  
Monica Vaughan, ACOE  
Alan Yu, OPD

Others Present:

Adrienne Chambers, Deputy Chief Probation Officer  
Laura Chavez, ACPD  
Brian Ford, Assistant Chief Probation Officer

Carissa Pappas, ACPD  
Kane, Anna - ACPD (Recorder)

AGENDA	DISCUSSION	ACTION
<p><b><i>Call to Order &amp; Introduction</i></b></p> <p><b><i>Opening Remarks</i></b></p> <p><b><i>Plan Updates – SB 823</i></b></p> <p><b><i>JJCPA Annual Plan Review and Discussion</i></b></p> <p><b><i>Exploration of Possible Existing Secure Track Facilities</i></b></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• A motion was made by Jason Toro to hold the meeting in a virtual format and seconded by Al Mance. The motion passed unanimously.</li> <li>• Going forward, the JJCC to meet quarterly.</li> <li>• Office of Youth and Community Restoration (OYCR) reached out to ACPD. Additional data was requested and provided. General feedback was positive. Waiting for official response.</li> <li>• The plan was presented. See attached PPT</li> <li>• The final plan will be submitted to the state</li> </ul> <p style="text-align: center;"><b>Can Probation expand mental health services, specifically evaluation services and counseling services for youth who are out of custody?</b></p> <p style="text-align: center;"><i>Probation shares the concern. Behavior Health is looking to get additional services. Probation is seeking out additional providers to expand services.</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• This item was discussed at the last SB 823 Subcommittee meeting. Input was welcomed. This item will continue to be discussed in future meeting.</li> </ul>	

<b>AGENDA</b>	<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<b>ACTION</b>
<i>Public Comment</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• None</li></ul>	
<i>Next Steps</i>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Set the next meeting in July, date TBD</li></ul> <p>Meeting adjourned 12:16 p.m.</p>	

DRAFT